

BENJAMIN KEMPER

212 Lake Street, Kent, OH 44240 • 330-697-2892 • bkemper@kent.edu

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

I want to tell stories through film that no one has ever told. I want to show people things they've never seen. I want to make people feel things that they've never felt. I want people to share experiences, and come out the other side changed. Film has been my life for more than a decade now, and I've only fallen more in love with it.

SKILLS:

- **Film Production** - Producing, casting, directing, editing, and production managing experience over the past six years. Excellent at communicating vision, style, time-frame management, and scheduling.
- **Interpersonal and Communication** - Vast experience with person-to-person communication and coordination. Scheduling around conflict, time, technical and locational restraints.
- **Technical Skills** - Advanced skills in Adobe Premiere, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Photoshop. Proficient in AVID and Pro Tools.

EXPERIENCE:

Writer / Director –

- “Pop!” – Short Film (2017-2018)
- “shit.” – Short Film (2017)
- “Subject 63” – Short Film (2016)

Producing / Casting –

- “Where Boys Fear to Tread” – Short (2019)
- “Made Up” – Short Film (2018)
- “Fly By Night” – Feature Film (2017)
- “The Bad King” – Short Film (2016)

Production Assistant –

- “5 Feet” – Web Series (2017)
- “Cub Cadet Lawn Mower Commercial” - 2018

EXTRACURRICULARS:

- Producer, director, editor, casting, and board member for Kent State University Independent Films (2017-2018)
- Volunteered at The Cleveland International Film Festival (2014-2017)
- 510+ Hours of internship opportunities (directing live production) (2014-2016)

EDUCATION:

- Wadsworth High School – Graduated May 2016
- Kent State University: Digital Media Production – Projected Graduation: December 2019

